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5 September 1984

MEMORANDUM- FOR: Deputy Director of Central Intelligence.

THROUGH: Executive Director

FROM:

- Deputy Chief, Planning Staff

SUBJECT: FEMA Support to CIA

1. This note is in response to your verbal request on
15 August that I look into what the Federal Emergency Management
Agency (FEMA) can do for CIA in non-nuclear war situations.

2. On the basis of discussions, primarily in the
Directorate of Administration (DA), the following areas where
FEMA might help have been identified:

-- training on select hazards and emergency procedures,

-- use of FEMA sites 25X1
\ \for CIA conferences and training sessions 25X1
(security permitting), and

-- attendance for CIA personnel at the National Fire
Academy. ‘ :

3. In order to determine whether FEMA might be helpful in
these or other areas, 1 will arrange for briefings by FEMA for
interested Agency components. I have also requested copies of
the course catalog for FEMA's Emergency Management Institute for
distribution in the DA.
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